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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Martin Viecha [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =9CC9996113C94CA3894A94684BC8E EFS-MARTI N VI EC] 

8/7/2018 7:46:36 PM 

Michaeli, ltay [itay.michaeli@citi.com] 

CC: Aaron Chew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ cn=b5a491d99cf04elcadee229de54e142d-Aaron 

Chew] 

Subject: Re: TSLA Conf call details 

Hi ltay, the very first Tweet mentioned a firm offer. 

Martin Viecha - Senior Director - Investor Relations 
Mobile: +1-650-480-0069 

From: Michaeli, ltay <itay.michaeli@citi.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 12:40:32 PM 
To: Martin Viecha 
Cc: Aaron Chew 
Subject: RE: TSLA Conf call details 

Hey, guys-

I'm sure you're slammed but the employee letter didn't make it clear whether there's an actual transaction on the table (with secured financing) or if this is 
more of a strategic announcement to consider pursuing such transaction . Thanks! 

Best, 
ltay 

ltay Michaeli I Director 
U.S. Autos & Auto Parts 
Citi Research 

388 Greenwich Street, New York, NY 10013 
(212)-816-4557 I itay.michaeli@citi.com 

Click here to find my research on Citi Velocity 
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TE 146-2

For important disclosures regarding Citi Research, including with respect to any issuers mentioned herein, please refer to the Citi Research disclosure website at 
http://www.citivelocity.com/cvr/eppublic/citi research disclosures 

From: Martin Viecha [mailto:mviecha@tesla.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 4:07 PM 
To: Martin Viecha 
Cc: Aaron Chew 
Subject: RE: TSLA Conf call details 

Sorry, send previous email accidentally. 

These are the numbers to use: 

US/CANADA Participant Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (877) 312-5519 
US/CANADA Participant International Dial-In Number: (760) 666-3771 
Conference ID: 6096984 

From: Martin Viecha 
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 13:03 
To: Martin Viecha <mviecha@tesla.com> 
Cc: Aaron Chew <achew@tesla.com> 
Subject: TSLA Conf call details 

Good afternoon, 

Below are the dial in details for the Q2 2018 conference calls we are hosting today to discuss our latest quarterly results. 

As always, please don't share this info. 

Conference Topic: Tesla, Inc. Q2 2018 Financial Results and Q&A Webcast 
Conference ID: 6096984 
Date of call: 08/01/2018 
Time of call: 17:30 Eastern Time 
Expected Duration: 60 minutes 
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TE 146-3

US/CANADA Participant Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (877) 312-5519 
US/CANADA Participant International Dial-In Number: (760) 666-3771 

Speak soon, 

Martin 

Martin Viecha I Sr. Director - Investor Relations 
Mobile: +1 650 480 0069 
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